

SOC APPROVALS
December 14, 2022

The following proposals were approved at the December 14, 2022 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (Sr2y8c,to8bhøtSndeia ()TjEMC /P AMCID 5 BD

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF FRENCH STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**FRENCH 1000A/B
Unlocking France, One Region at a Time**

Prerequisite(s): Registration in years 3 or 4 of a Department of Visual Arts module, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~4~~ 3 contact hours, lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Ivey Business School

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2022, the following course be introduced:

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4599Q/R/S/T

Case Writing/Research Project

Students will have the opportunity to learn the case writing or research process by undertaking an individual project and preparing a report within a condensed time frame. Topics and activities are developed between students and a faculty member of their choosing who agrees to supervise their work.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.25

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2022, the following course be introduced:

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4660Q/R/S/T

Environment Social Governance (ESG) In-Action

(Short Title: ESG In-Action)

ESG In-Action examines how organizations implement ESG principles in terms of best practices, tools, and techniques. Through case studies, readings, guest lectures and discussions, this course provides an overview on how to measure, evaluate, report and disclose a company's environmental, social, and governance commitments and results.

Extra Information: 3

Faculty of Information and Media Studies

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2022, the following course be introduced:

INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES 2999A/B/Y

Theory Meets Practice: Careers & Community Engagement Seminar

(Short Title: Careers & Community Engagement)

This course investigates issues and concepts related to careers and community engagement in the context of Media Studies. In addition to theoretically oriented topics and concepts, this course prepares students for career development through reflective and experiential learning activities, case studies, workshop series, and guest speakers from the community.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the second, third, or fourth year of either a Major or Honours Specialization module within the Faculty of Information and Media Studies, with a cumulative average of at least 70%, no failures in FIMS courses, no more than 1.0 failure in a non-FIMS course, and no documented academic offenses. Priority will be given to students registered in the FIMS Internship module.

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. 3 lecture hours. This course will count toward a degree but will not count toward a module in FIMS.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2022, the following course be introduced:

INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES 3990A/B/Y

Internship

Students apply their academic learning to employment contexts and further develop their theoretical and practical skills by undertaking a structured and supervised media-

Course Introduction

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

Nursing 1190A/B

ENACTING SOCIAL JUSTICE & EQUITY IN NURSING PRACTICE

(Short title: Social Justice & Equity)

Introduction to social determinants of health, social justice and health equity are foundational components in this course. Impacts of policy, politics, power, and privilege are investigated to understand how historic healthcare system inequities continue to disadvantage and marginalize specific populations. The impact of colonizing practices is threaded throughout the course.

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 1070A/B and Nursing 1170A/B

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 1 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

NURSING 2270A/B

NURSING CARE FOR OLDER ADULTS

Aging is a major factor impacting healthcare delivery in the 21st century, and older adults are the core consumers of health care. In this course, students apply clinical decision-making by correlating physiologic, psychological and environmental interactions with older adults while focusing on cultural, social, ethical, and legal concepts of care.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 2 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program

Corequisite: Nursing 2271A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

Nursing 2271A/B

LABORATORY & CLINICAL APPLICATION: ENGAGEMENT IN CARE

(Short title: Lab: Engagement in Care)

Students are introduced to the fundamentals of nursing practice by employing physical and communication skills in the care delivery for older adults in laboratory and practice settings. A focus on building relationships, the nursing role, and system transformation will be examined.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 2 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative
BScN Program
Extra Information: Laboratory and Clinical Practice, PASS/FAIL
Course weight: 0.50

**Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be
introduced:**

Nursing 4401W/X

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 1222A/B

HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND HEALTH PROMOTION

(Short title: HEALTH ASSESS & HEALTH PROMO)

In this course **students are introduced** ~~provides an introduction~~ to holistic health assessment across the life span, social determinants of health, and health promotion and caring for clients. Students will learn about therapeutic relationships, interviewing techniques, and physical assessments.

Antirequisite(s): The former Nursing 1220W/X.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 2231A/B

~~PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE: SUPPORTING HEALTH~~ **LABORATORY & SIMULATION: SUPPORTIVE CARE FOR CLIENTS WITH NON-EMERGENT HEALTH ISSUES**

(Short title: LAB: NON-EMERG SUPPORTIVE CARE)

Using laboratory and simulated practice, students utilize nursing knowledge and skill in client safety and evidence-informed practice to support health. Issues of care delivery focusing on unique and diverse individual responses, beliefs and building capacity for restoration of health are components of the course.

~~This course will provide students opportunity to apply and integrate concepts related to health promotion and caring with clients experiencing barriers to health and requiring support to maintain and improve health.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Year 2 Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

Extra Information: ~~4 lab hours, 4 simulated hours.~~ **Laboratory and Simulated Practice, Pass/Fail**

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 2240F/G

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH INFORMATICS WITHIN NURSING

(Short title: HEALTH INFORMATICS IN NURSING)

This course will extend students' knowledge and skills related to information literacy and knowledge acquisition skills necessary for professional nursing practice. **From a health equity lens, students will recognize how current trends in technology interface with clients' access to health in a digital**

space. ~~Through active learning, students will examine appropriate knowledge sources for nursing practice.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year **1 2** of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program, or the Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 2250A/B

UNDERSTANDING AND USING RESEARCH ~~WAYS OF KNOWING: RESEARCH~~

(Short title: UNDERSTANDING & USING RESEARCH)

In this course students will become knowledgeable consumers and users of research. Through a consideration of ways of knowing and questioning related to nursing research, students will explore basic strategies for identifying knowledge gaps through critical appraisal of research.

Research roles and methods pertinent to nursing will be emphasized.

~~This course will introduce students to ways of knowing, questioning, and advancing nursing practice. Students will explore basic strategies for identifying knowledge gaps through literature review and critique. Research methods pertinent to nursing will be explored.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 2 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program, or the Compressed Time Frame BScN program

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 2500Q/R/S/T

~~PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE~~ **LABORATORY: MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION**

(Short title: LAB: MED ADMINISTRATION)

This course focuses on safe, effective and ethical administration of medications.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Extra Information: ~~4 laboratory hours~~ **Laboratory Practice**, 6 weeks, ~~All 1000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 2000-level courses.~~ **Pass/Fail.**

Course weight: 0.25

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**Nursing 2600A/B
MENTAL HEALTH CARE**

~~In this course provides an introduction to~~ **Students are introduced to the nursing role in providing**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 3630A/B ~~CLIENTS WITH HEALTH CHALLENGES II~~ NURSING CARE FOR CLIENTS WITH ACUTE AND CHRONIC HEALTH CHALLENGES II
(Short title: ACUTE & CHRONIC CHALLENGES II)

Changing health needs of clients across the life span requires critical thinking, application of individualized care, integration of health assessment, evidence-informed practices and diverse client support from an interprofessional team. Client safety and client-centred practices using nursing approach form the basis of this course.

~~This course expands on the knowledge gained in Nursing 2630A/B with a more in-depth focus on adults and children experiencing acute and chronic health challenges. Students will have the opportunity to reinforce their understanding of dimensions of health, strengths-based nursing care, and health promotion/disease prevention.~~

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 3600W/X

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 2630A/B; Registration in **Year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program or the** Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3900A/B or 3911A/B.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 3900A/B

~~PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE III~~ **CLINICAL APPLICATION: NURSING CARE OF CLIENTS WITH HEALTH CHALLENGES**

(Short title: APP: HEALTH CHALLENGES)

Students will apply and integrate theory while providing nursing care to clients experiencing episodic health challenges in a hospital setting.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Compressed Time Frame BScN program.

Corequisite(s): **Nursing 3630A/B**

Extra Information: ~~144 clinical hours.~~ **Clinical Practice**, Pass/Fail. ~~All 2000-level courses in the program must be completed successfully before enrolling in 3000-level courses.~~

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 3911A/B

~~PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE: CLIENTS WITH HEALTH CHALLENGES II~~ **CLINICAL APPLICATION: ENGAGING IN CRITICAL THINKING**

(Short title: APP: ENGAGING IN CRIT THINKING)

~~Students will apply and integrate theory related to clients with health challenges into their nursing care of clients.~~

Utilizing therapeutic communication and nursing knowledge and skills, students apply patient-centred practices for clients with acute health challenges in hospital settings. Through provision of care and health promotion activities students work with the interprofessional healthcare team to integrate applicable theoretical perspectives into nursing care for these clients.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN Program

Corequisite(s): Nursing ~~3910A~~ **3630A/B**.

Extra Information: ~~132 clinical hours.~~ **Clinical Practice, Pass/Fail.**

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 3920A/B

~~HEALTH PROMOTION & CARING: CLIENTS WITH HEALTH CHALLENGES II~~
NURSING CARE OF CLIENTS WITH MENTAL HEALTH AND ILLNESS

(Short title: MENTAL HEALTH AND ILLNESS)

~~This course provides students with the opportunity to apply their understanding of health promotion to the care of adults and children experiencing complex mental health challenges from a strengths-based perspective.~~

Using a recovery model approach, students implement techniques to assist in the care and management of individuals living with mental illness.

Students learn to navigate the complexities of intersectoral, intergovernmental structures and policies that limit access to mental health services using cultural safety knowledge and trauma and violence-informed approaches.

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 3910A/B **or Nursing 3630A/B** with a grade of 65% or higher and a PASS in Nursing 3911A/B.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3921A/B

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~2 simulated clinical hours~~ **and Simulated Practice.**

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 3921A/B

~~PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE: CLIENTS WITH HEALTH CHALLENGES II~~
CLINICAL APPLICATION: MANAGING CLIENT CARE

(Short title: APP: MANAGING CLIENT CARE)

~~Students will apply and integrate theory related to clients with more complex health challenges in the provision of nursing care.~~

In a variety of healthcare settings, students will apply and integrate theory related to the care of clients with a range of complex and concurrent health challenges. Additionally, students will gain insights into a variety of nursing roles and clients' and families' experiences and the nature of illness.

Prerequisite(s): Nursing 3910A/B **or Nursing 3630A/B** with a grade of 65% or higher and a PASS in Nursing 3911A/B.

Corequisite(s): Nursing 3920A/B.

Extra Information: ~~144 clinical hours.~~ **Clinical Practice, Pass/Fail**

Course weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

Nursing 4320A/B

PROFESSIONAL, ETHICAL AND LEGAL OBLIGATIONS: A CRITICAL APPRAISAL

(Short title: CRIT APPRAISAL OF OBLIGATIONS)

Students critically examine the professional, ethical, and legal accountabilities in nursing to practice safely, competently, compassionately, and ethically. A deep exploration of professional practice standards, nursing legislation, codes of ethics and ethical theories will enable students to apply these core principles to their nursing practice.

~~This course will critically review ethical theories, the legal and ethical aspects of nurses' roles, and nursing's commitment to healthy public policy, social justice, and advocacy.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year **3** -4 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**Nursing 4440A/B ~~FUTURE DIRECTIONS FOR NURSING AND HEALTH CARE~~
NURSES AS LEADERS IN SYSTEM TRANSFORMATION**

(Short title: LEADING SYSTEM TRANSFORMATION)

Students analyze the role of nursing in shaping and influencing transformation across the healthcare system by focusing on contemporary issues in nursing, healthcare and health policy. The essential role of leadership in current and future nursing practice and healthcare change is explored.

~~This course focuses on contemporary issues in nursing, health care and health~~

Schulich School of Medicine & Dentistry

DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2022, the following course be introduced:

ONE HEALTH 4800A/B

Selected Topics in One Health

Topic(s) will reflect an area of interest in One Health, and may vary each year. Prior to registration, check with the Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine for the selected topic.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in either Year 4 of a BMSc degree or Year 4 and Major in One Health in Double Majors (Honours degree)

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 seminar hour

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2022, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ONE HEALTH

Admission Requirements

(no change)

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2210A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Biology 2483A/B.

1.5 courses: Pathology 3500 with a minimum mark of 70% (~~or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B with marks of at least 70% in each~~), Pathology 4400A/B.

0.5 course: One Health 3300A/B with a minimum mark of 70%.

1.0 course: One Health 3600A/B, One Health 4100F/G.

0.5 course from: Biology 4230A/B, Biostatistics 3100A, Environmental Science 3350F/G, ~~Medical Health Informatics 4100F, Medical Health Informatics 4110G~~, **One Health 4800A/B**, Pathology 3700F/G, Pathology 4200A/B.

1.5 courses: One Health 4980E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Notes: See the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM) for information about admission to the Honours Specialization modules in Year 4, including which modular courses must be completed prior to Year 4.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2022, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ONE HEALTH

Admission Requirements

(no change)

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2210A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2483A/B, Environmental Science 3300F/G, Geography

Faculty of Social Science

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GEOGRAPHY 3353A/B
Environmental Modelling**

This course introduces students to broad concepts of environmental modelling. We will learn about the main components of land surface/terrestrial ecosystem models and their role in climate change projections. These components include vegetation, carbon, hydrology and energy cycles, and how agriculture, land use change and land management impact ecosystem processes.

Prerequisite(s): At least 3rd year standing in a Geography and Environment, Biology, Environmental Science, or Earth Sciences program, or permission of the instructor.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 3903F/G

Selected Topics in Geography

Consult the Department of Geography and Environment for details of course offering.

Prerequisite(s): Two full courses or equivalent in Geography. Third or fourth year status at the University.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

GEOGRAPHY 3904F/G

Selected Topics in Geography

Consult the Department of Geography and Environment for details of course offering.

Prerequisite(s): Two full courses or equivalent in Geography. Third or fourth year status at the University.

Extra Information: 4 hours, 0.5 course.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023 the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 2210A/B

Introduction to Statistics for Geographers

...

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 c G6plus tpnT1 Tj493Ta10BD037 (:)2 (r) /Te./TbTus 5 (())2pTJ/TT0 ETU:

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023 the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 2330A/B
Geomorphology and Hydrology

...

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B (~~taken after September 2012~~), **Geography 2160A/B**; or 0.5 course from Earth Sciences 1022A/B, Earth Sciences 1070A/B, Earth Sciences 1081A/B, or Environmental Science 1021F/G; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment or in an Earth Sciences or Environmental Science module.

...

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023 the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 2410A/B
Social Geography

...

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, **Geography 2160A/B**, Environmental Science 1021F/G, or enrolment in any of the Global Culture Studies modules.

...

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023 the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 2411F/G
Indigenous Environments

...

Prerequisite(s): 1 1.0 course from Environmental Science 1021F/G, Indigenous Studies 1020E, Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, **Geography 2160A/B**; GSWS 1020E, Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B or enrolment in the Major in Ecosystem Health or in any of the Globalization Studies modules, or permission from the Instructor.

...

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023 the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 3001F/G

Community-based ~~Methods and Practices~~ Research in Indigenous Studies

This is an advanced community-based experiential course that combines in-class discussions with community based research. Students will train in methodologies and ethics of working with Indigenous communities. Areas of research may include but not limited to ecological restoration, land claims, self-government, education, health and wellness and urban issues.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 3000Y, **Earth Sciences 3023F/G**, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department and 3rd or 4th year status in any Specialization or Honours Specialization module in the Department of Geography and Environment.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT – BSc

...

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.

2. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B~~, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 4901E.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BSc

...

Notes:

1. To qualify for the BSc degree 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
2. The following Geography courses have "Science-equivalent" status and count towards the 11.0 Faculty of Science course requirement for this module:
Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B~~, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 4901E.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN CLIMATE CHANGE AND SOCIETY

Module

6.5 courses:

2.0 courses: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 4450A/B.

1.0 courses

Notes:

1. 2.5 courses must be from 3000 level or above.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
3. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
4. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023.

Geography 3353A/B
t,ffect0v0 wi re02 éográaph0 Eogr(02 ogra()ET
t,ffect0v0 wi re02 éogr250 710 ()101(0h)1 (012 (e

Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3342A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 4901E.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

...

Notes:

1. Honours degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc:
~~Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B,~~ Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B,~~ Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, ~~Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B,~~ **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 4901E.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

...

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a 4 year BSc.
2. To qualify for a 4 year BSc degree, 11.0 Science and/or Science-equivalent courses are required.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: , Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, ~~Geography 2240A/B,~~ Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3334A/B, Geography 3341A/B, Geography 3343A/B, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3352A/B, **Geography 3353A/B**, Geography 4901E.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

...

Notes:

1. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a Four-Year BSc.
2. To qualify for a Four-

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3366E
International Conflict Management**

An examination of theories and strategies of international conflict and conflict management, including the causes of war, arms control, and various methods of reducing or eliminating conflict.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2531F/G, or Political Science 2245E or Political Science 2545F/G, or International Relations 2704F/G, or the former International Relations 2701E, or the former International Relations 2702E.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL JUSTICE

Module:

9.0 courses:

...

2.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 2200 level or above, from the list below.

3.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 3000 level **or** **ef** above, from the list below.

1.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 4000 level, from the list below.

e ~~10~~ c t

Huron University College

Course Introduction

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 2114A/B

Introduction to the Dead Sea Scrolls

[Short title: Intro to the Dead Sea Scrolls]

Surveys of the Dead Sea Scrolls in translation, providing introduction to types of literature, archaeological contexts, and history of interpretation of the Scrolls over the past half century. Special attention will be paid to the religious beliefs of the Qumran community within the diverse Judaism of the Second Temple Period.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2114A/B.

Extra Information: 2 hours. Cross-listed with Religious Studies 2114A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 2200

Extra Information: 4 hours. Cross-listed with Hebrew 2240A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 2241A/B

Intermediate Biblical Hebrew: Poetry

[Short title: Inter Biblical Hebrew: Poetry]

Reading, translating, and analyzing the grammar of selected passages of poetry from the Hebrew Bible with the aid of a lexicon.

Antirequisite(s): Hebrew 2241A/B, Grade 7 Hebrew (or Grade 4 in Israel).

Prerequisite(s): Hebrew 1041A/B, Jewish Studies 1041A/B, or Grade 6 Hebrew (Grade 3 in Israel), or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 4 hours. Cross-listed with Hebrew 2241A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 2420A/B

Gods, Empires, Kings, & Rebels: the Hebrew Bible in Context

[Short title: The Hebrew Bible in Context]

This course will introduce students to the texts of the Hebrew Bible/Old Testament, paying particular attention to the historical and cultural environment of the ancient Israelites. The course will cover major texts from the Torah, historical books, prophetic books, and wisdom literature.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2420A/B, Biblical Studies 5120A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Religious Studies 2420A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 2665F/G

Introduction to Jewish Philosophy I: From the Beginnings to the Italian Renaissance

[Short title: Intro Jewish Philosophy I]

Topics include biblical and rabbinic texts as materials for philosophical exegesis -
- the creation of the universe out of nothing, divine commands and moral requirements, freedom of the will, God's mysterious justice; Neoplatonism;

Islamic influence on medieval Jewish thought; Maimonides and Jewish Aristotelianism; the Spanish conservative reaction; the Italian classical revival.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2665F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Philosophy 2665F/G.

Course Introduction –

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from Category A or 1.0 course in History.
Antirequisite: Religious

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HEBREW 1030

Hebrew 1

A course in oral and written modern Hebrew for students with rudimentary knowledge of the language.

Antirequisite(s): **Jewish Studies 1030**, Grade 12 University-preparatory Hebrew, or equivalent level of secondary study.

Extra Information: 4 hours. **Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 1030.**

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HEBREW 1040A/B

Introduction to Biblical Hebrew

An introduction to the writing system and grammar of Biblical Hebrew for those with no previous knowledge of the language. Special attention will be paid to the noun, adjective, and participle.

Antirequisite(s): Hebrew 1030, **Jewish Studies 1030, Jewish Studies 1040A/B**, or Grade 4 Hebrew (or Grade 2 in Israel).

Extra Information: 4 hours. **Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 1040A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HEBREW 1040A/B

Introduction to Biblical Hebrew

An introduction to the writing system and grammar of Biblical Hebrew for those with no previous knowledge of the language. Special attention will be paid to the noun, adjective, and participle.

Antirequisite(s): Hebrew 1030, **Jewish Studies 1030, Jewish Studies 1040A/B**, or Grade 4 Hebrew (or Grade 2 in Israel).

Extra Information: 4 hours. **Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 1040A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HEBREW 2200

Hebrew 2

This course is designed to build upon skills in reading and speaking modern

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HEBREW 3300

Advanced Modern Hebrew Language

This course aims to build on the skills learned in Hebrew 2200 to improve students' competency in oral and written Modern Hebrew. Exposure to a variety of materials, including literature, poetry, articles, and films, will enable students to develop oral and written fluency.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 3450F/G

Judaism and the Holocaust

The impact of the Holocaust (1938-45) on Judaism in terms of its philosophy-theology, subsequent placement in Western society, and on Western and Global society. Students will examine the historical-social context of anti-Semitism/National Socialism as well as investigating Jewish responses in theology, philosophy and socio-political identity after the Holocaust.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from Category A or 1.0 course in History.

Antirequisite: **Jewish Studies 3450F/G.**

Extra Information: 2.0 hours. **Cross listed with Jewish Studies 3450F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 4040F/G

Prophetic Literature

Studies focused on one or more of the major or minor prophets.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2213F/G, **Jewish Studies 4040F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~The former Religious Studies 2410F/G or permission~~ **Permission** of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 hours. **Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 4040F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, t3, t10 Tw 9.12 0 d0.9 (t)120 d0.9 (t)120 d0.9(er)1 (s)4 (e W)8 T6 Tc 25b842 (o)5 (n)50()TJ0 Tc 0 Tw (†)j/TT0 1 Tf0 Tc2230 Td()TiopC /F

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 2667F/G

Introduction to Jewish Philosophy II: Early Modern to Contemporary

Topics include: Spinoza and the critique of traditional religion; Judaism and the Enlightenment; historical scholarship and reform; the reassertion of tradition; Jewish speculative philosophy of history; other faiths; rationalism; evil, suffering, and the Holocaust; issues of inclusion -- the role of women; Zionism; rationality and belief at the present time.

Antirequisite(s): **Jewish Studies 2667F/G.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 2667F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 2821F/G

Jewish History from the Origins of the Israelites to 1492CE

This course examines the history of Jews and Judaism as a history of cultural development, change, and negotiation. How have Jews interacted with other cultures? How has the nature of Jewish identity, culture, and religion varied and shifted over time? The class will focus on major events, issues, and developments.

King's University College

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2138F/G MICROECONOMIC POLICY

This course deals with contemporary microeconomic policy issues of the Canadian economy. Topics may include industrial and environmental regulation, trade policy, public finance and labour markets.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2140E, Economics 2288F/G, Economics 3319F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2151A/B **or Economics 2261A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50
(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2139F/G MACROECONOMIC POLICY

This course deals with contemporary macroeconomic policy issues of the Canadian economy. Topics may include monetary policy, fiscal policy, finance, exchange rates and interest rates.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2140E, Economics 2289F/G, Economics 3319F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2152A/B **or Economics 2220A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Even though Economics 2153A/B **or Economics 2221A/B** is not a prerequisite, it is recommended students be taking or have taken this course before enrolling in Economics 2139F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50
(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2155A/B LABOUR ECONOMICS

Labour economics encompasses the questions of the supply of and demand for labour in the aggregate and of various skills in particular. Alternative approaches to these questions will be discussed as well as their effects on the distribution of earnings and the level of unemployment.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3344A/B and Economics 3345A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50
(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2159A/B
PUBLIC FINANCE - EXPENDITURE**

A survey of the role of government in a market economy, effects of public expenditures, and collective decision-making in a Canadian setting.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3328A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2160A/B
PUBLIC FINANCE - REVENUE**

A survey of the theory of taxation, economic effects of various federal, provincial, and municipal taxes, and issues in tax reform in a Canadian context.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 3329A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2162A/B
COMPARATIVE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS**

Business practices around the world as well as the market structures found in countries in the major trading blocs (Europe, North America, Japan, Asia, Latin America) are examined. Country risk, financial aspects, the history of global economic institutions since World War II and their relevance for international commerce are studied.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B** and Economics 2152A/B **or Economics 2220A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2184A/B
COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS**

This course will deal with the reasons for using cost-benefit analysis (market failures, the efficiency-equity conflict), techniques of measuring costs and benefits, and various applications of cost-benefit analysis.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2151A/B **or Economics 2261A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2187F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS I**

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B** and Economics 2152A/B **or Economics 2220A/B**, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without permission from the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50

(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ECONOMICS 2198F/G

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**ECONOMICS 2199F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B **or Economics 2260A/B** and Economics 2152A/B **or Economics 2220A/B**, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50
(King's)

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3401F/G
Corporate Social Responsibility**

Examines the origins and development of corporate social responsibility (CSR).

As established CSR standards and principles do not exist, participants enter the debate on how CSR should develop and what it should entail. Students learn

how to distinguish fads, ploys and false reasoning from demonstrable 50ies d32(o)10 (ns)4r(0)1(

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Admission Requirements

...

5.0 first-year courses:

...

1.0 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

...

3.0 principal courses:

...

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1230A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

...

5.0 first-year courses:

...

1.0 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Admission Requirements

...

5.0 first-year courses

...

3.0 principal courses:

...

0.5 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Admission Requirements

...

5.0 first-year courses:

...

1.0 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from **Mathematics 1225A/B**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

...

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X.

~~1.0 course from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E.~~

1.0 course from: ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

1.0** course in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

(1.0 course from Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E is strongly recommended)

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B.

...

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Admission Requirements

...

0.5 course from ~~Mathematics 1225A/B~~, Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B.*

...